



St Ann's and Haringay Area Forum and Committee

MONDAY, 10TH NOVEMBER, 2014

6.30 pm

VENUE: ST. ANN'S LIBRARY, CISSBURY ROAD, LONDON N15 5PU

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:

Councillors Adamou (Chair), B. Blake, Ibrahim, Morton, Ozbek and Ryan

AREA FORUM

1. Chair's Introduction (6.30pm – 6.35pm)

The Chair will give an overview of the items on the agenda and how the meeting will proceed.

2. Green Lanes Regeneration (6.35pm – 6.50pm)

An update will be given by Council officers on the delivery and progress of the current construction works and the regeneration programme.

3. Cabinet Member for Environment (6.50pm – 7.05pm)

Councillor Stuart McNamara, Cabinet Member for Environment, will give an update on local issues within his portfolio of responsibilities and this will be followed by a question and answer session.

4. 'Investing in our Tomorrow' – Council Budget Consultation (7.05pm – 7.50pm)

The Cabinet Member for Resources and Culture, Councillor Jason Arthur, along with the Director of Finance, will be talking about the Council's budget priorities for future investment, and seeking views on how to best invest the Council's funding over the next three years. (The related presentation document is attached)

If you want to find out more about this matter you can visit the Council's web site via the following link: <http://www.haringey.gov.uk/ourtomorrow>

5. 'Soap Box' (7.50pm – 7.55pm)

This item provides an opportunity for people attending the Area Forum to make comments and raise any concerns they may have regarding local issues.

AREA COMMITTEE

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 1 JULY 2014

To agree the minutes of the Area Committee meeting held on 1st July 2014 as an accurate record.

3. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear and new items will be considered under item 7 below.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, and

(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not registered in the Register of Members' Interests or the subject of a pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members' Code of Conduct.

7. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS

6. FEEDBACK FROM THE AREA FORUM

To discuss and note issues raised during the Area Forum meeting.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

8. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

To note the dates of future meetings set out below:

Tuesday 3 February 2015

Thursday 5 March 2015

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and
Monitoring Officer
Level 5, River Park House,
225 High Road,
Wood Green,
London N22 8HQ

Oliver Craxton
Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5, River Park House,
225 High Road,
Wood Green,
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2615

Email: oliver.craxton@haringey.gov.uk

Tuesday, 28 October 2014